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Addendum No. 3 
 
To: Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees and Registered Plan holders 
 
From: Elizabeth Miller 
 City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department 
 
Re: CIP D7 Senior Center 
 Project # PR-049-25 
 
Date:  August 26, 2025 
 
This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Request for Bids for the above referenced 
project, dated August 13, 2025. Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 3 and all 
subsequent Addenda, if any, in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject 
Bidder to disqualification. 
 
General:     N/A 
 
Clarifications:   
Item 1. The Kitchen Equipment Schedule “Procurement” column labels are incorrect and should be 

revised as follows: 
 Key No. 01_BASE BID 
 Key No. 02_ADD ALT #1 
 Key No. 03_ADD ALT #1 
 Key No. 04_ADD ALT #1 
 Key No. 05_ADD ALT #1 
 Key No. 06_BASE BID 
 Key No. 07_BASE BID 
 Key No. 08_BASE BID 
 Key No. 09_BASE BID 
 Key No. 10_BASE BID 
 Key No. 11_BASE BID 
 
Forms and Specifications:   N/A 
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Drawings:   N/A  
 
RFI’s:    

Question 1. Please confirm that marine insurance is not applicable.  City of Mobile Contract 
VII.F.10-12.  If Marine insurance is required, please confirm that the costs related to 
this coverage are to be in included in the base proposal.  

Answer 1.  Per the Project Manual, Marine insurance is required if applicable, which is only when 
working within 5 feet of water. 

Question 2. Please verify that the contractual liability provisions are to remain as issued.  Standard 
commercial liability policies do not cover this and there will be additional costs to 
address this language.  If the language is to remain as written, please confirm the 
additional costs to provide the coverage are to be included in the base proposal.  

Answer 2.  Insurance requirements are as defined by the Project manual, see attached Sample COI 
(also included in the PM) 

Question 3. Please verify that the contractual liability provisions are to remain as issued.  Standard 
commercial liability policies do not cover this and there will be additional costs to 
address this language.  If the language is to remain as written, please confirm the 
additional costs to provide the coverage are to be included in the base proposal.  

Answer 3.  Insurance requirements are as defined by the Project manual.  

 
Attachments:   Sample COI  

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 



ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MMIDD/YYYY) 

~ 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an·ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the 
terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 
NAME: 
PHONE I r:,~ Nol: II\I~ No Cvf.\o 

E·MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

INSURER/Sl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: 

INSURED INSURER B: 

INSURERC: 

INSURERD: 

INSURERE: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS. IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

GENERAL LIABILITY 

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

CLAIMS•MADE [8J OCCUR 

X Contractual Liability 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

POLICY X Pror LOG 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

X ANY AUTO 
ALL OWNED 
AUTOS 

HIRED AUTOS 

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON•OWNED 
AUTOS 

[x][x] 

X UMBRELLA LIAB . [x][x""] 
EXCESS LIAS CLAIMS.MADE 

DED RETENTION$ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y / N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE □ fx) 
OFFICE/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N / A .1 A i 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 

POLICY NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additio 

Project Name: • Project Num 

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP 
MM/DD/YYYY MM/DD/YYYY LIMITS 

$ 1 000 000 

s 1 000 000 
$ 5 000 

$ 1 000,000 
$ 1,000,000 

s 1 000 000 
$ 

s 1 000 000 

$ 

$ 

EACH OCCURRENCE s 2,000,000 
AGGREGATE s 2,000,000 

$ 

OTH• $1,000,000 ER 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 

E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYE $ 

E.L. DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT $ 

City of Mobile is included as an Additional Insured in respect to General Liability, Automobile Liability and Umbrella Liability. All policies, except workers 
compensation, shall be Primary and Non-contributory with any other insurance in force or which may be purchased by Additional Insured. Waiver of Subrogation 
app)ies in favor of City of Mobile with respect to General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella Liability, and Workers Compensation and Employer's Liability. 30 
Day Notice of Cancellation, non-renewal or material change shall apply (except 1 0 days for non-payment). 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

City of Mobile SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

P. 0. Box 1827 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Mobile, Alabama 36633-1827 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

I I 
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